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Bureau of Land Management
Farmington District Office
1235 La Plata Highway {1
Farmington, NM 87401 (}D&‘QLJ&JJ
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Re: REPLIES TO:
NMNM-~12030 et at. (WC) - Certified Notice Z 082 203 734
NMSF-078896 et al. (WC) - Certified Notice Z 082 203 751

DINA

Dear Mr. Townsend:

In response to your inquiries in the above referenced notices
(copies enclosed) the following actions are planned for the seven
wells in question:

1. 7 Nassau MN71/203C Jec 36, 727/, £ /2
This well may have remaining reserves potential and needs to
be evaluated for remedial work. In the mean time a casing
integrity test will be performed and a request for temporary
abandonment filed. Please cancel the current Sundry Notice.
2. lHardie UL -0Z87/8  Seo 26, 7AW, LT o
This well may have remaining resetrves potentlal and needs to
be evaluated for remedial work. In the mean time a casing
integrity test will be performed and a request for temporary
abandonment filed. Please cancel the current Sundry Notice.
3. loxnard 4= OFFFTE  feutS, T 27N, ES «w
This well has no remaining reserves and will be plugged.
4. L Hammond JF-o7FR%A | Je IE 727N, O
This well has no remaining reserves and will be plugged.
5. 2 Hammond
This well has no remaining reserves and will be plugged.

'6. No. 2 Mudge Federal G = R7-27-1

This well has no remaining reserves and will be plugged.
7. No. 1 Fogelson 27 P-27-3p-11
This well has no remaining reserves and will be plugged.
All of this planned work is being scheduled for the 2nd quarter of

1995. If there are any further questions please contact me at
(915) 686-6548.
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Jerry W. Hoover
Sr. Conservation Coordinator




